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FAQ for Supplier 
 

Thank you for your interest in using our new eSourcing solution SAP Ariba. To support you find Frequently 

Asked Questions below.  

 

Q: Why have I received an email from SAP Ariba regarding the Ariba Commerce Cloud? 

A: NKT has chosen SAP Ariba for their eSourcing process solution. SAP Ariba is a globally recognized 

supplier of these and other applications. 

Q: What is an eSourcing solution? 

A: eSourcing is the electronic way of sending out, responding and evaluating Supplier Registration, Request 

for Information and Request for Proposals. NKT has chosen SAP Ariba as their solution provider. 

Q:  When will I receive the first RfX?   

A:  After you have completed NKT’s supplier registration process, you are eligible to participate in NKT’s RfX. 
Depending on the Category Managers tendering plans the RfX are sent out. 

Q:   Are there any cost associated with this on-boarding? 

A:    Working with NKT via Ariba will be free of charge to you. 

Q: What does Registration mean? 

A: Our Company wishes to have all major suppliers registered in a single Supplier Repository, which is 

visible to all Procurement staff across NKT. This will ensure that we have improved transparency on spend, 

contract terms and conditions, etc. and should enhance the cooperation between yours and our company, as 

you will be visible to Procurement staff across all the regions and may therefore increase your footprint in 

NKT.  

Q: What will my company be required to do? 

A: You will be invited to register to SAP Ariba Commerce Cloud – in case you have an account already just 

login otherwise you have to sign-up.  Then you will be asked to complete an NKT specific registration 

questionnaire, to ensure we have all the required information. The questionnaire will include three main 

sections: Business, Legal & Finance, Compliance & Anti-Corruption and QHSE. Depending on the Category 

you are supplying, you may also be asked to fill out a qualification questionnaire.  

After the registration, you will be eligible to receive invitation for RfX – depending on the Category Managers 

tendering plans.    

Q: If I wish to take advantage of all the functionalities of the Ariba network. How do I do that? 

A: When acknowledging/accepting entry into the NKT supplier registration cloud, you will also be asked by 

SAP Ariba, if you want to purchase other services. This will be a matter between your company and SAP 

Ariba and has no impact on the relationship between your company and NKT. 

Q: I am already in the Ariba network. Why do I have to register again? 
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A:  The Ariba Network is public and the information is public. We as NKT require additional information to 

register our suppliers, which may or may not be part of your public profile. 

Q: Will my other customers be able to see the answers I provide to NKT? 

A: No. Only your public (i.e. Ariba Commerce Cloud) profile is visible to all. The information you provide 

through your registration to our Supplier Portal, will be held in strict confidence. 

Q: Do I need to install anything on my servers/computers to access the network? 

A: No. To use the Ariba Commerce Cloud and participate in NKT’s sourcing process you do not need to 
install any software – it is a cloud solution. 

Q: Do I need to install anything on my servers/computers to respond to Registration, RfX etc.? 

A: No – SAP Ariba is a cloud solution.  

Any other questions? 

Please do not hesitate to contact us at groupprocurement@nkt.com 

 


